IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

ALLSEASON ENTERPRISES, LLC,

Plaintiff,

MYKYTA MELNIK, LLC, ABOUTBARGAINS, BLOOMS
ROYALE, BON_STORE, CARDINAL TRADING LLC,
CHANDARVA, CYTAL NF LLC, DOCTOR COMMERCE,

EFSISHOP, FSY , FX COSMETICS,
MOMELK, SHARKLABSUSA, SHENGLIZIDONG,
SNATCHED N PRETTY, THIS & THAT 365, WINVITA
NATURALS, A SHOP THAT CHERISHES LIFE AND,
FASTWAY, GLOWVIGOR, GLOWVIGOR NUTRI,
HIMIYER, HIMIYER LIFEE, JZ ZORN, MATRIX FUTURE,
MH SALE, MUSE LIFEE, NATURE LIFEE, NUTRIHEALTH,
SWEETLF, VGO LIFE, YML SALE, AIGE.CO, BEATERY
ONLINE, BELLE & PEACH, BJ HOHO, CHAILENS SUPPLY
LLC, DELONG, DEMPIRE LLC, FENG JINHUI, FUDLY,
FULL FOCUS 365, FULL-CAR.CUSTOM, GOLDEN TIME,
GUIZHOUZHILIZUNJIUYE, HEGUWUIJIN, HONG KONG
ALIDE CO.,LIMITED, HUOKAIRUISHANGMAQYOUXIAN,
JINANLINGJIANGXINNENGYUANKEJI'YOUXIANGONGSI,
JINANQIYUNLIUJIANZHUGONGCHENG, JINJUN,
LANCAN, LIN CHOW, LLGLTOMO, MEGA MART
CENTER LLC, MEISHKA PRODUCTS LLC, NIRVIK
CREATION, QG INC, QITIANDASHENG, RICH YEAR, SEA
MOSS, SENYU. CO.LTD, SHUNYI, SZLKXCLL,
TANHONG11223, TANQIANG LLC, TARTAZO SURPLUS
LLC, TIESUOLIANHUAN, TONGSHANLAIYIN, WINVITA
NATURALS OFFICIAL, XIANGCHUAN AUTO PARTS,
XUXULAIWANG, YITITIYI, YOUILIS, YOUMILE,
YUZHENYU, ZHANGXIANGYU11, ZHENZHENRISHANG,
ZHIXING.CO, ZHONGJIANYONG, ZUYONG SHOP, and
ZULAUF RR,

Defendants.

Civil Action No.

Jury Trial Requested

FILED UNDER SEAL

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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Plaintiff hereby sues Defendants, the Individuals, Partnerships, and Unincorporated Associations
identified in the Caption and which are set forth in Schedule “A” hereto (collectively “Defendants”™).
Defendants have offered for sale, sold, and distributed knock-off and infringing versions of Plaintiff’s
Products by displaying, advertising and marketing using one or more of Plaintiff’s copyright registered
photos to sell products which closely mimic the appearance of Plaintiff’s genuine products within this
district and throughout the United States by operating e-commerce stores established at least via one of the
Amazon.com, eBay.com, Joybuy, Temu.com, Wish.com, Walmart.com, and Aliexpress.com marketplaces
using their respective Store Names and Seller Names set forth on Schedule “A” hereto (collectively, the
“Seller IDs”) (“Infringing or Knock-Off Product(s)”). As set forth below, Defendants are using without
authorization Plaintiff’s copyrighted Works (“Plaintiff’s Works”), and/or Plaintiff’s Trade Dress (as
defined below) and/or Plaintiff’s Marks (as defined below). More specifically, Defendants are
manufacturing, importing, exporting, advertising, marketing, promoting, distributing, offering for sale
and/or selling unlicensed and infringing versions of Plaintiff’s Products. Some of the Defendants are also
engaged in trademark counterfeiting and/or engaged in review hi-jacking by linking their fake products to
Plaintiff’s genuine product in order to claim the #1 Ranked Seller ranking and reviews owned by Plaintiff.

In support of its claims, Plaintiff alleges as follows:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. ALLSEASON ENTERPRISES, LLC (“AE” or “Plaintiff”) produces, markets, and sells

supplements comprising vitamins, minerals, and botanical extracts supporting whole body health.

2. Genuine goods comprising Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and Trade Dress (as defined below) are

widely legitimately advertised and promoted by Plaintiff and unrelated third parties via the Internet. Over



the past several years, visibility on the Internet, particularly via Internet search engines such as Google,

Yahoo!, and Bing has become increasing important to Plaintiff’s overall marketing.

3. Plaintiff sells its original supplements using unique photographs and artwork (“Plaintiff’s
Works”). Plaintiff has obtained the following copyright registrations on its original photographs used to
market and advertise its products: TX 9-367-638, TX 9-388-519, TX 9-388-522, TX 9-388-523, TX 9-
389-848, TX 9-389-849, TX 9-394-790 all with the title “Multimineral Sea Moss Black Seed” published
on October 15, 2022.1 True and correct copies of the registrations and the deposit copies are attached to

the Complaint and marked, respectively, as Exhibits 3 A — G.

4. Plaintiff’s Products have unique packaging, labels, and designs that are inherently distinct
features, including, color, size, and shape selections, that all function as a source identifier for the
Plaintiff’s Product. The combined distinct features of the Plaintiff’s Works all support the copyright
registrations issued by the U.S. Copyright Office. Screen shots of the Plaintiff’s Amazon Store and Web

Site are shown in Complaint Exhibit 2.

5. Below are exemplar images of Plaintiff’s Products as marketed and advertised using the

common law trademark CLEAN NUTRA™ and registered trademarks CLEAN NUTRA & design (U.S.

nutra ¥ .
Reg. No. 7031116): &”“ 4 and CLEAN NUTRACEUTICALS & design (U.S. Reg. No.

1 As set forth in the Complaint, and proven in Composite Exhibit 1, all of the Defendants are infringing on one or more
Plaintiff’s federal copyright registration and/or trade dress. (“Infringing Products”).

-3-



7031117): C)&NNutracwhcalsrﬂ (“Plaintiff’s Marks”)(True and Correct Copies of the registration

certificates are attached hereto as Complaint Exhibits 4A and 4B):
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Other such images and copyrighted photos appear in Exhibit 2 to this Complaint.

6. The combined unique features, ornamental, and decorative features of Plaintiff’s Product
packaging, Plaintiff’s Marks, and Plaintiff’s Works comprise Plaintiff’s Trade Dress?, including the
distinct photographs, the design, the instructions, the packaging, and the unique presentation of the
product, all comprise Plaintiff’s valuable intellectual property (“IP”’) and all have become distinct in

consumer’s minds such that consumers associate all of this IP with Plaintiff’s Products.

2 Plaintiff’s Trade Dress comprises the organization, selection of the text, arrangement of the elements of the creative

artwork and colors for the label, the differently colored spheres containing abbreviations for various vitamins, minerals, and
supplements, the black tree shaped background and the distinctly proportioned text. The Trade Dress is distinct and
immediately conveys the source of the goods to the consumer.
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7. Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and Trade Dress have been used in interstate commerce to identify and
distinguish Plaintiff’s goods. Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and Trade Dress have been used by Plaintiff prior
in time to Defendants’ infringement of the Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and Trade Dress. Plaintiff’s Marks,
Works and Trade Dress have never been assigned or licensed to any of the Defendants in this matter. The
Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and Trade Dress are symbols of Plaintiff’s quality, reputation, and goodwill and

have never been abandoned.

8. Defendants’ sale, distribution, and advertising of the Infringing Products are highly likely to
cause consumers to believe that Defendants are offering genuine versions of Plaintiff’s Products when in
fact they are not. To illustrate, below are several examples which vividly show that the Infringing
Products themselves and the manner in which they are marketed is designed to confuse and mislead
consumers into believing that they are purchasing Plaintiff’s Product or that the Infringing Product is

otherwise approved by or sourced from Plaintiff:

INFRINGING LISTING OF

9
PLAINTIFI”S PRODUCT DEFENDANT Mykyta melnik, Llc
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PLAINTIFF’S PRODUCT
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Additional photograph comparisons of Plaintiff’s Products and the Infringing Products appear in

Exhibit 1 attached to the Complaint. It is no surprise that all of the Defendants are infringing on the

Plaintiff’s Marks and/or Works and/or Trade Dress because the Plaintiff’s Product is the #1 Selling in the

Category of Blended Vitamin & Mineral Supplements:

Product details

Package Dimensions : 3.82 x 1.89 x 1.85 inches; 0.07 ounces
Item model number : Black Seed Oil

Date First Available : October 15, 2022

Manufacturer : Clean Nutraceuticals

ASIN : BOBGO4RWYN

Best Sellers Rank: #65 in Health & Household (See Top 100 in Health & Household)
#1 in Blended Vitamin & Mineral Supplements

Customer Reviews:
4.4 NN N1 13,347 ratings

9. Since some of the Infringing Products may be poorly designed and manufactured products, there

is a risk of injury to and disappointment from the confused customers.
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10. The Infringing Products threaten to destroy the reputation of high quality that Plaintiff’s

Products have earned.

11. On information and belief, Defendants’ sale of Infringing Products gives rise to a plausible
expectation that discovery will reveal that Defendants’ actions all arise from the same transaction,
occurrence, or series of transactions. Specifically, on information and belief, Defendants are actively
participating in a conspiracy to distribute and sell Infringing Products. For example, Defendants, on
information and belief, are working together to manufacture, arrange the manufacture of and/or sell and
otherwise distribute the Infringing Products, using identical or the substantially similar infringing
photographs and trade dress. Moreover, the Infringing Products share similar characteristics including, for
example the arrangement of elements, the text, formatting, the selection of colors and backgrounds and

patterns used on the labels to sell the Infringing Products.

12. Defendants’ actions have resulted in actual confusion in the marketplace between Defendants’
Infringing Products and the genuine version of Plaintiff’s Products. Some purchasers of Defendants’
Infringing Products have written and/or complained about the quality of the Infringing Products believing

the same to be a genuine version of Plaintiff’s Products, for example:

Comment:
Good evening. | purchased Cleanutraceuticals multimineral Sea Moss,

Black Seed oil, Ashwangandha, & Burdock Root from Walmart.com. |
want to know if this is your authentic product. | took pictures of the
bottle to attach to this message, however | don't see an option to
attach pictures. When you respond to my email, | will be able to
upload the pics. There is an ingredient of black pepper on this label
that | don't see on your site and the frontof the label states how
many mg of each herb is in it and | don't see that on your label. The
label is not properly aligned on the bottle. The sealed fir your
protection seems off. The cap doesn't lock securely onto the bottle.
Please advise.



Comment:
| ordered the sea moss blackseed oil ashwagandha and burdock root

from Walmart but when | received my order it doesnt have the name
of the company on it.

So i wanted to know if they are a knock-off or scam or whats going
on.

Can you please help?

Comment:

| placed an order on Walmart.com for 2 bottles, 60count,of the Clean
Nutraceuticals Sea Moss 3000mg BLack Seed Oil 2000mg
Ashwagandha 1000mg Tumeric 1000mg Bladderwack 1000mg
supplement on April 1st and recieved them but there is no
identification that they are made and distrubuted by you on the
bottle. | am not sure what is actually in the capsule and | feel this is
false advertisement. . The Seller name is MylLove and here is there #
(+86) 18664937640 Here is my Order# 2000117-35721669. | would
appreciate any help you could provide. Thanks!

Comment:

| purchased a few bottles of your sea moss, black seed oil, etc...
bottle of supplements from Walmart. | didn't realize it was from a
reseller. It took well over a month for me to receive it, and there is a
claim under reviews that it was fake. Is there a way to determine if
the product is real? Thanks.

Comment:

Just received the all in 1 supplement probably my 10th bottle but
ordered from temu. Pills are different color label and bottle are
different and the company name isn't on the label. | know people
can print labels and other stuff but I'm scared to take this because it
came from a house at ABOK-TK 1233 Flintlock Road Diamond Bar,
California 91765. Arrest this fake person ID | was you guys. The pills
are a charcoal Grey color or more salt and pepper look



Comment:

| purchased two bottles of your supplements from Walmart.com. |
also purchased from Amazon. The bottles are different that | received
from Walmart. Com and don’t have the Clean Nutra logo on the
packaging. Could these be Counterfeit or do you sale supplements
that don’t carry your label on the bottles?

13. As more fully described below, in addition to copying one or more of the Plaintiff’s Marks,
Works and/or Trade Dress, some of these Defendants® are also engaged in ratings hi-jacking by creating
unauthorized child variant ASIN* with very few or no consumer ratings and linking them to Plaintiff’s #1
Ranked Amazon ASIN with thousands of ratings in order to confuse consumers into believing that the

unauthorized child variant ASIN is another variant offered by the Plaintiff when it is not.

14. Plaintiff therefore brings this action for federal copyright infringement pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §
501(a), et seq and Federal Unfair Competition, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), state common law Unfair

Competition and common law trademark infringement.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

15. This is an action for federal copyright infringement; federal unfair competition; common law
unfair competition, and common law trademark infringement. Accordingly, this Court has subject matter
jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. 8§88 1114, 1116, 1125(a), and 1125(d); 15 U.S.C. § 1121,

28 U.S.C. 88 1331, and The All Writs Act, 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a). This Court has supplemental jurisdiction

3 Plaintiff has identified Defendants, SharklabsUSA, Doctor Commerce, and Mykyta melnik Llc, as engaged in this unfair
and deceptive practice of ratings hi-jacking. The evidence of the Defendants’ unfair competition is included in Composite
Exhibit 1.

4 Refers to Amazon Standard Identification Number. Each product is assigned a unique ASIN when listed on Amazon.
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pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367 over Plaintiff’s state law claims because those claims are so related to the

federal claims that they form part of the same case or controversy.

16. This Court may exercise personal jurisdiction over a non-resident of the State in which the
Court sits to the extent authorized by the state's laws. Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(e). Pennsylvania authorizes
personal jurisdiction over each Defendant pursuant to 42 Pa. Cons. Stat. 8 5322 (a) which provides in
pertinent part: “A tribunal of this Commonwealth may exercise personal jurisdiction over a person ... as to
a cause of action or other matter arising from such person: (1) Transacting any business in this
Commonwealth. Without excluding other acts which may constitute transacting business for the purpose
of this paragraph: (ii) The doing of a single act in this Commonwealth for the purpose of thereby realizing
pecuniary benefit ... (3) Causing harm or tortious injury by an act or omission in this Commonwealth. (4)
Causing harm or tortious injury by an act or omission outside this Commonwealth ... (10) Committing any
violation within the jurisdiction of the Commonwealth of any statute, home rule charter, local ordinance or
resolution, or rule or regulation promulgated thereunder by any government unit or of any order of court or
other government unit.” In the alternative, Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 4(k) confers personal
jurisdiction over the Defendants because, upon information and belief, Defendants regularly conduct,
transact and/or solicit business in Pennsylvania and in this judicial district, and/or derive substantial
revenue from their business transactions in Pennsylvania and in this judicial district and/or otherwise avail
themselves of the privileges and protections of the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania such that
this Court's assertion of jurisdiction over Defendants does not offend traditional notions of fair play and
due process, and/or Defendants’ illegal counterfeiting and infringing actions caused injury to Plaintiff in
Pennsylvania and in this judicial district such that Defendants should reasonably expect such actions to

have consequences in Pennsylvania and in this judicial district, for example:
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a. Upon information and belief, at all times relevant hereto, Defendants were and/or are
systematically directing and/or targeting their business activities at consumers in the United States,
including Pennsylvania, through on-line platforms with Merchant Storefronts (as defined infra),
via on-line marketplace websites, like Amazon.com, eBay.com, Joybuy, Temu.com, Wish.com,
Walmart.com, and AliExpress.com, under the Seller IDs, as well as any and all as yet undiscovered
accounts with Merchant Storefronts held by or associated with Defendants, their respective
officers, employees, agents, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with any of
them (“User Accounts”), through which consumers in the United States, including Pennsylvania,
can view the one or more of Defendants’ Merchant Storefronts that each Defendant operates, uses
to communicate with Defendants regarding their listings for Infringing Products and to place
orders for, receive invoices for and purchase Infringing Products for delivery in the U.S., including

Pennsylvania, as a means for establishing regular business with the U.S., including Pennsylvania.

b. Upon information and belief, certain Defendants are sophisticated sellers, each operating
one or more commercial businesses using their respective User Accounts through which
Defendants, their respective officers, employees, agents, servants and all persons in active concert
of participation with any of them, operate storefronts to manufacture, import, export, advertise,
market, promote, distribute, offer for sale and/or otherwise deal in products, including the
Infringing Products, which are held by or associated with Defendants, their respective officers,
employees, agents, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with any of them
(“Merchant Storefront(s)”) in wholesale quantities at significantly below-market prices to

consumers worldwide, including to those in the U.S., and specifically Pennsylvania.

-12 -



c. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ Merchant Storefronts reflect multiple sales to
consumers all over the world, including repeat sales to consumers in the U.S. and into this judicial

district.

d. Upon information and belief, all Defendants accept payment in U.S. Dollars, collect and

pay Pennsylvania sales tax, and offer shipping to the U.S., including to Pennsylvania.

e. Upon information and belief, at all times relevant, Defendants have transacted business
with consumers located in the U.S., including Pennsylvania, for the sale and shipment Infringing

Products.

f. Upon information and belief, Defendants are employing and benefiting from substantially
similar, paid advertising and marketing and advertising strategies in order to make their Merchant
Storefronts selling illegal goods appear more relevant and attractive to search result software
across an array of search words, including but not limited to “Sea Moss” and “Black Seed Oil.” By
their actions, Defendants are causing concurrent and indivisible harm to Plaintiff and the
consuming public by (i) depriving Plaintiff of its right to fairly compete for space within the
various on-line marketplace search results and reducing the visibility of the Plaintiff’s Products on
various on-line marketplaces and/or diluting and driving down the retail market price for the (ii)
causing an overall degradation of the value of the goodwill associated with Plaintiff’s works and
goods; and (iii) increasing Plaintiff’s overall cost to market its goods and educate consumers about

its brand and products.

g. Upon information and belief, via one or more online chat rooms, and other
communications methods, (1) Defendants monitor various lawsuits against counterfeiting and

infringing, (2) Defendants consult with legal counsel to defend their illegal activities, and (3)
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Defendants have cooperated, communicated their plans with one another, shared information, and
coordinated their efforts, all in order to create an illegal marketplace operating in parallel to the
legitimate marketplace of Plaintiff’s and the legally authorized resellers of Plaintiff’s genuine

goods.

h. Upon information and belief, Defendants are concurrently targeting their infringing

activities toward consumers and causing harm in Allegheny County, Pennsylvania.

i. Upon information and belief, many Defendants likely reside and/or operate in and/or
purchase the illegal goods from foreign jurisdictions with lax trademark and patent enforcement

systems and are cooperating by creating an illegal stream of infringing goods.

J- Upon information and belief, Defendants are aware of Plaintiff’s Products, and are aware
that their illegal infringing actions alleged herein are likely to cause injury to Plaintiff in the United
States, in Pennsylvania and in this judicial district specifically, as Plaintiff conducts substantial

business in Pennsylvania.

k. Plaintiff is suffering irreparable and indivisible injury and suffered substantial damages

as a result of Defendants’ unauthorized and wrongful sale of counterfeit and infringing goods.

17. Venue is proper, inter alia, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 and 28 U.S.C. §8 1400(a) and (b)

because, for example:

a. Upon information and belief, Defendants, conduct, transact, and/or solicit business in this

judicial district.

b. Upon information and belief, Defendants or their agent(s) may be found in this district

because personal jurisdiction is proper in this district.
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c. Upon information and belief, this is a judicial district in which a substantial part of the
events or omissions giving rise to the infringement claims occurred, or a substantial part of the

property that is the subject of the action is situated.

d. Defendants not resident in the United States may be sued in this judicial district because

personal jurisdiction is proper in this district.

THE PLAINTIFF

18. ALLSEASON ENTERPRISES, LLC, is a New Mexico Limited Liability Company, having its
principal place and doing business at 7580 LAS VEGAS BLVD SO STE 115, LAS VEGAS, NV, 89123

(66AE79)'

19. Plaintiff is the sole authorized distributor of its products and sells them online on Amazon and
elsewhere. Defendants, through the sale and offer to sell Infringing Products, are directly and unfairly
competing with Plaintiff’s economic interest in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and causing Plaintiff

harm within this jurisdiction.

20. Like many other brand owners, Plaintiff suffers ongoing daily and sustained violations of its
rights at the hands of infringers, such as Defendants herein, who wrongfully reproduce Plaintiff’s Products
for the twin purposes of (i) duping and confusing the consuming public and (ii) earning substantial profits
from the sale of their Infringing Products. The natural and intended byproduct of Defendants’ actions is
the erosion and destruction of the goodwill associated with Plaintiff’s Products and the destruction of the

legitimate market sector in which Plaintiff operates.

21. The recent explosion of counterfeiting and infringement over the Internet, including through

online marketplace platforms, has created an environment that requires brand owners, such as Plaintiff, to
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expend significant time and money across a wide spectrum of efforts in order to protect both consumers
and Plaintiff from the ill effects of confusion and the erosion of the goodwill associated with Plaintiff’s

brand and products.

THE DEFENDANTS

22. The Defendants are individuals and/or business entities of unknown makeup, each of whom,
upon information and belief, either reside or operate in foreign jurisdictions, or (though not foreign) as
identified US sellers®, redistribute products from the same or similar sources in those locations.
Defendants have the capacity to be sued pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 17(b). Defendants
target their business activities toward consumers throughout the United States, including within this
district, and conduct pervasive business through the operation of, at least, one fully interactive commercial
Internet based e-commerce store via, at least, the Internet based online marketplaces, Amazon.com,

eBay.com, Joybuy, Temu.com, Wish.com, Walmart.com, and AliExpress.com under the Seller IDs.

23. Most of the Defendants use aliases in conjunction with the operation of their businesses,

including but not limited to those as set forth in Schedule “A” hereto.

24. Defendants are the past and present controlling forces behind the sale of products bearing
and/or using infringements of the Plaintiff’s Marks, Works, and/or a substantially similar copy of

Plaintiff’s Works, and/or Trade Dress as described herein using at least the Seller 1Ds.

®  Prior to filing this lawsuit, Plaintiffs viewed a public seller profile that is published by certain Defendant’s storefronts that

purports to identify the name and address of the Defendant. Solely based upon their representation on their storefronts, the
following defendants have identified themselves as US-based and are not at this time alleged to be foreign sellers:
aboutbargains, BLOOMS ROYALE, CYTAL NF LLC, FX Cosmetics, Mykyta melnik, LIc, SharkLabsUSA, Snatched N

Pretty, This & That 365, Doctor Commerce, Belle & Peach, Chailens Supply LLC, DEMPIRE LLC, Full Focus 365, MEGA

MART CENTER LLC, Meishka Products LLC, and Tartazo Surplus LLC.
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25. Upon information and belief, Defendants directly engage in using infringements of the
Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and/or Trade Dress, to consumers within the United States and this district
through several fully interactive, commercial Internet websites and Internet based e-commerce stores
operating under, at least, the storefronts, the Seller 1Ds, and any additional domain names, websites and
corresponding website URLs or seller identifications and store URL aliases not yet known to Plaintiff.
Defendants have purposefully directed some portion of their illegal activities towards consumers in the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania through the advertisement, offer to sell, sale, and/or shipment of

Infringing Products into the Commonwealth.

26. Defendants have registered, established or purchased, and maintained the on-line marketplace
website storefronts and Seller IDs. Upon information and belief, Defendants have engaged in fraudulent
conduct with respect to the registration of the storefronts and Seller IDs by providing false and/or
misleading information to the Internet based e-commerce platforms where they offer for sale and/or sell,
during the registration or maintenance process related to their respective Seller ID. Upon information and
belief, Defendants have anonymously registered and maintained some of the Seller 1Ds for the sole

purpose of engaging in illegal infringing activities.

27. Upon information and belief, Defendants will continue to register or acquire new seller
identification aliases for the purpose of selling and offering for sale goods bearing and/or using
confusingly similar imitations of Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and/or Trade Dress, and some will engage in
ratings hi-jacking in order to deceive and defraud consumers in their sales of Knock-Off and Infringing

substandard and possibly dangerous goods unless preliminarily and permanently enjoined.

28. Defendants’ Internet-based businesses amount to nothing more than illegal operations

established and operated in order to infringe the intellectual property rights of Plaintiff.
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29. Defendants’ business names, i.e., the Seller IDs, associated payment accounts, and any other
alias seller identification names used in connection with the sale of infringing goods bearing and/or using
Plaintiff’s Works and/or Trade Dress are essential components of Defendants’ online activities and are the
means by which Defendants further their infringement scheme and cause harm to Plaintiff.> Moreover,
Defendants are using Plaintiff’s Marks and/or Works and/or Trade Dress to drive Internet consumer traffic
to their e-commerce stores operating under the Seller 1Ds, thereby creating and increasing the value of the
Seller IDs and decreasing the size and value of Plaintiff’s legitimate consumer marketplace at Plaintiff’s

expense.

COMMON FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

Plaintiff’s Products

30. Plaintiff’s Products have unique packaging, labels, and designs that are inherently distinct
features, including, color, size, and shape selections, that all function as a source identifier for the
Plaintiff’s Product. The Plaintiff’s Works have acquired secondary meaning and are valid and subsisting
Trade Dress. The secondary meaning was acquired before the Defendants’ use of the Plaintiff’s Works
and/or Trade Dress. The combined unique features, ornamental, and decorative features of Plaintiff’s

Product packaging, Plaintiff’s Marks, and Plaintiff’s Works comprise Plaintiff’s Trade Dress’, including

6 Consequently, Plaintiff seeks to discover this information from the relevant Third Party Service Provider(s) and Financial
Institution(s) in order to learn who is behind these infringing activities and the location and extent of their assets obtained
through their infringing activities. See 15 U.S.C. § 45f; Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Law,
73 P.S. 88 201-1, et seq.(Requiring Third Party Service Providers to collect and keep records pertaining to identities and
locations of high volume sellers, as well as financial documents).

7 Plaintiff’s Trade Dress comprises the organization, selection of the text, arrangement of the elements of the creative
artwork and colors for the label, the differently colored spheres containing abbreviations for various vitamins, minerals, and
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the distinct photographs, the design, the instructions, the packaging, and the unique presentation of the
product, all comprise Plaintiff’s valuable intellectual property (“IP”) and all have become distinct in

consumer’s minds such that consumers associate all of this IP with Plaintiff’s Products.

31. Plaintiff displays and promotes its products using Plaintiff’s copyright registrations in

interstate commerce to identify and distinguish Plaintiff’s goods.

32. Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and Trade Dress have been used by the Plaintiff prior in time to
Defendants’ use of the work. The Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and Trade Dress have never been assigned or

licensed to any of the Defendants in this matter.

33. Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and Trade Dress are symbols of Plaintiff’s quality, reputation, and

goodwill and have never been abandoned.

34. Genuine goods bearing the Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and/or using the Plaintiff’s Trade Dress
are widely legitimately advertised and promoted by Plaintiff and unrelated third parties via the Internet.
Over the past several years, visibility on the Internet, particularly via Internet search engines such as
Google, Yahoo!, and Bing, has become increasing important to Plaintiff’s overall marketing. Thus,
Plaintiff expends significant monetary resources on Internet marketing, including search engine
optimization (“SEQ”) strategies. Those strategies allow Plaintiff and their authorized retailers to fairly

and legitimately educate consumers about the value associated with Plaintiff’s brand and the goods sold

supplements, the black tree shaped background and the distinctly proportioned text. The Trade Dress is distinct and
immediately conveys the source of the goods to the consumer.
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thereunder. Similarly, Defendants’ individual seller’s stores are indexed on search engines and compete

directly with Plaintiff for space in the search results.
Defendants’ Wrongful and Infringing Conduct

35. Upon information and belief, Defendants are, through at least the Internet based e-commerce
stores operating under the Seller IDs, promoting, selling, offering for sale and distributing goods bearing
and/or using confusingly similar imitations of the Plaintiff’s Marks, Works, or substantially similar copies
of Plaintiff’s Works, and/or Trade Dress while marketing Infringing Products in a willful attempt to pass

off their knock-off products as genuine versions of Plaintiff’s Products.

36. E-commerce sales, including through e-commerce stores like those of Defendants, have
resulted in a sharp increase in the shipment of unauthorized products into the United States. Ference
Dec8., Exhibit 1, Excerpts from Fiscal Year 2021 U.S. Customs and Border Protection (“CBP”)
Intellectual Property Seizure Statistics Report. Over 89% of all CBP intellectual property seizures were
smaller international mail and express shipments (as opposed to large shipping containers). Id. More than
half (51%) of CBP seizures originated from mainland China and Hong Kong. Id. Counterfeit and pirated
products account for billions in economic losses, resulting in tens of thousands of lost jobs for legitimate

businesses and broader economic losses, including lost tax revenue.

37. Third party service providers like those used by Defendants do not adequately subject new
sellers to verification and confirmation of their identities, allowing counterfeiters to “routinely use false or

inaccurate names and addresses when registering with these e-commerce platforms.” Ference Dec.,

8 Referring to Declaration of Stanley D. Ference 1l in Support of Temporary Restraining Order, filed herewith.
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Exhibit 2, Daniel C.K. Chow, Alibaba, Amazon, and Counterfeiting in the Age of the Internet, 40 NW. J.
INT’L L. & BUS. 157, 186 (2020); see also, report on “Combating Trafficking in Counterfeit and Pirated
Goods” prepared by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
(Jan. 24, 2020), attached as Ference Dec., Exhibit 3, and finding that on “at least some e-commerce
platforms, little identifying information is necessary for a counterfeiter to begin selling” and
recommending that “[s]ignificantly enhanced vetting of third-party sellers” is necessary. Counterfeiters
hedge against the risk of being caught and having their websites taken down from an e-commerce platform
by preemptively establishing multiple virtual store-fronts. Ference Dec., Exhibit 3, at p. 22. Since
platforms generally do not require a seller on a third-party marketplace to identify the underlying business
entity, counterfeiters can have many different profiles that can appear unrelated even though they are
commonly owned and operated. Ference Dec., Exhibit 3, at p. 39. Further, “E-commerce platforms create
bureaucratic or technical hurdles in helping brand owners to locate or identify sources of counterfeits and

counterfeiters. ” Ference Dec., Exhibit 2, at 186-187.

38. Upon information and belief, Defendants did not obtain an opinion from United States

Counsel about the legality of offering for sale each of the Infringing Products.

39. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ Infringing Products are of a quality substantially
and materially different than that of Plaintiff’s genuine goods. Defendants, upon information and belief,
are actively using, promoting and otherwise advertising, distributing, selling, and/or offering for sale
substantial quantities of their Infringing Products with the knowledge and intent that such goods will be
mistaken for the genuine high-quality goods offered for sale by Plaintiff despite Defendants’ knowledge
that they are without authority to use the Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and/or Trade Dress. The net effect of

Defendants’ actions will cause confusion of consumers, at the time of initial interest, sale, and in the post-
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sale setting, who will believe Defendants’ Infringing Products are genuine goods originating from,

associated with, and approved by Plaintiff.

40. Defendants advertise their Infringing Products for sale to the consuming public via Internet
based e-commerce stores on, at least, one Internet marketplace using at least the Seller IDs. In so
advertising these goods, Defendants improperly and unlawfully infringed upon the Plaintiff’s Marks,

Works, or substantially similar copies of Works and/or Trade Dress, without Plaintiff’s permission.

41. As part of their overall infringement scheme, Defendants are, upon information and belief,
concurrently employing and benefitting from substantially similar advertising and marketing strategies
based, in large measure, upon an illegal use of infringements of the Plaintiff’s Works. Specifically,
Defendants are using infringements of Plaintiff’s rights in order to make their e-commerce stores selling
illegal goods appear more relevant and attractive to consumers online. By their actions, Defendants are
contributing to the creation and maintenance of an illegal marketplace operating in parallel to the
legitimate marketplace for Plaintiff’s genuine goods. Defendants are causing, individual, concurrent and
indivisible harm to Plaintiff and the consuming public by (i) depriving Plaintiff and other third parties of
their right to fairly compete for space within search engine results and reducing the visibility of Plaintiff’s
genuine goods on the World Wide Web, (ii) causing an overall degradation of the value of the goodwill
associated with the Plaintiff’s rights, and (iii) increasing Plaintiff’s overall cost to market its goods and

educate consumers about its brand via the Internet.

42. Upon information and belief, Defendants are concurrently targeting their infringing activities
toward consumers and causing harm within this district and elsewhere throughout the United States. As a

result, Defendants are harming Plaintiff and the consuming public for Defendants’ own benefit.
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43. Plaintiff confirmed that Defendants were and/or are still currently offering for sale and/or
selling Infringing Products for sale to the consuming public via Internet based e-commerce stores on at
least one Internet marketplace using at least the Seller IDs and that Defendants provide shipping and/or

have actually shipped Infringing Products to customers located within this judicial district.

44. There is no question that the Infringing Products themselves and the manner in which they are
marketed is designed to confuse and mislead consumers into believing that they are purchasing Plaintiff’s
Product or that the Infringing Products are otherwise approved by or sourced from Plaintiff, thereby
trading on the goodwill and reputation of Plaintiff by engaging in the unauthorized use of Plaintiff’s

Marks, Works, or substantially similar copies of Plaintiff’s Works, and/or Trade Dress.

45. At all times relevant hereto, Defendants in this action had full knowledge of Plaintiff’s
ownership of the Plaintiff’s Marks, Works and/or Trade Dress, including its exclusive right to use and

license such intellectual property and the goodwill associated therewith.

46. Defendants’ use of Plaintiff’s Marks, Works, and/or substantially similar copies of Plaintiff’s
Works, and/or Trade Dress, including the promotion and advertisement, reproduction, distribution, sale,

and offering for sale of their Infringing Products, is without Plaintiff’s consent or authorization.

47. Defendants are engaging in the above-described illegal infringing activities knowingly and
intentionally or with reckless disregard or willful blindness to Plaintiff’s rights for the purpose of trading
on Plaintiff’s goodwill and reputation. If Defendants’ intentional infringing activities are not preliminarily

and permanently enjoined by this Court, Plaintiff and the consuming public will continue to be harmed.

48. Defendants above identified infringing activities are likely to cause confusion, deception, and

mistake in the minds of consumers before, during, and after the time of purchase. Moreover, Defendants’
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wrongful conduct is likely to create a false impression and deceive customers, the public, and the trade
into believing there is a connection or association between Plaintiff’s genuine goods and Defendants’

Infringing Products, which there is not.

49. Defendants’ payment and financial accounts are being used by Defendants to accept, receive,
and deposit profits from Defendants’ infringing and unfairly competitive activities connected to their
Seller IDs and any other alias e-commerce stores, photo albums, seller identification names, domain

names, or websites being used and/or controlled by them.

50. Further, upon information and belief, Defendants are likely to transfer or secret their assets to

avoid payment of any monetary judgment awarded to Plaintiff.
51. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

52. Plaintiff is suffering irreparable injury and has suffered substantial damages as a result of
Defendants’ unauthorized and wrongful use of Plaintiff’s Marks, Works, and/or substantially similar
copies of Plaintiff’s Works, and/or Trade Dress. If Defendants’ infringing activities are not preliminarily

and permanently enjoined by this Court, Plaintiff and the consuming public will continue to be harmed.

53. The harm and damages sustained by Plaintiff have been directly and proximately caused by
Defendants’ wrongful reproduction, use, advertisement, promotion, offers to sell, and sale of their

Infringing Products.
The Scope of Defendants’ Activities
54. Upon information and belief, each Defendant operates more than one merchant storefront.

55. Upon information and belief, each Defendant operates merchant storefronts across multiple e-

commerce marketplaces.
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56. Upon information and belief, each Defendant has sold more than 150,000 units of the

Infringing Product.

57. Upon information and belief, each Defendant’s profits from the sale of the Infringing Products

totals more than $100,000.

58. Upon information and belief, each Defendant’s profits from the sale of the Infringing Products

totals more than $300,000.

59. Upon information and belief, each Defendant’s profits from the sale of the Infringing Products

totals more than $2,000,000.

COUNT | - FEDERAL COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT (17 U.S.C. § 501(a))

Plaintiff vs. All Defendants
60. All the above paragraphs are incorporated herein by reference.
61. Plaintiff is the exclusive owner and licensee of Plaintiff’s Works.
62. Defendants had actual notice of Plaintiff’s exclusive rights in and to the Plaintiff’s Works.

63. Defendants did not attempt and therefore inherently failed to obtain Plaintiff’s consent or
authorization to use, manufacture, reproduce, copy, display, prepare derivative works of, distribute, sell,

transfer, rent, perform and/or market Plaintiff’s Works.

64. Defendants’ unlawful actions have caused and are continuing to cause unquantifiable damages

to Plaintiff and are unjustly enriching Defendants with profits at Plaintiff’s expense.

65. Without permission, Defendants knowingly and intentionally reproduced, copied, and

displayed the Plaintiff’s Works by manufacturing, importing, exporting, advertising, marketing,
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promoting, distributing, displaying, offering for sale and/or selling products that utilize features that are, at

a minimum, substantially similar to the Plaintiff’s Works.

66. Defendants’ unlawful and willful action as alleged herein constitute infringement of the
Plaintiff’s Works, including Plaintiff’s exclusive rights to reproduce, distribute and/or sell such Work in

violation of 17 U.S.C. § 501(a).

67. Defendants’ knowing and intentional copyright infringement, as alleged herein, has caused
substantial and irreparable harm to Plaintiff in an amount as yet unknown but to be proven at trial, for
which Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law, and unless enjoined, Defendants will continue to cause
substantial and irreparable harm to Plaintiff. Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief, Plaintiff’s actual
damages and Defendants’ profits in an amount to be proven at trial, enhanced discretionary damages for

willful copyright infringement, and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

COUNT I1 - FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN, PASSING OFF & UNFAIR
COMPETITION PURSUANT TO § 43(a) OF THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a))

Plaintiff vs. All Defendants

68. Plaintiff hereby adopts and re-allege the allegations set forth in the preceding paragraphs as if

set forth herein.

69. The Defendants have made and sold in interstate commerce Infringing Goods that embody
Plaintiff’s Trade Dress, including, using Plaintiff’s Works and/or Trade Dress as a means to attract, divert

and take sales from Plaintiff, thus unfairly competing.

70. As result of the Defendants’ conduct as set forth herein, consumers could be confused and
induced to purchase the Defendants’ Infringing Goods, mistakenly believing them to be Plaintiff’s

Products, thus depriving Plaintiff of the profits for sale.
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71. Defendants’ Infringing Goods using Plaintiff’s Works and/or Trade Dress, offered for sale,
and sold into Pennsylvania are virtually identical in appearance to Plaintiff’s respective, genuine goods.
However, Defendants’ Infringing Goods are different and likely inferior in quality. Accordingly,
Defendants’ activities are likely to cause confusion in the trade and among the general public as to at least

the origin or sponsorship of their Infringing Goods.

72. Defendants, upon information and belief, have used in connection with their advertisement,
offers for sale, and sale of the Infringing Goods, false designations of origin and false descriptions and
representations, including words or other symbols and trade dress which tend to falsely describe or
represent such goods and have caused such goods to enter into commerce with full knowledge of the

falsity of such designations of origin and such descriptions and representations, all to Plaintiff’s detriment.

73. Defendants have authorized infringing uses of Plaintiff’s Trade Dress in Defendants’
advertisement and promotion of their Infringing and infringing branded goods. Defendants have also
misrepresented to members of the consuming public that the Infringing Goods being advertised and sold

by them are genuine, non-infringing goods.

74. Defendants knowingly and willfully used in commerce products and/or packaging designs that
are identical or confusingly similar to, and constitute reproductions of Plaintiff’s Works and Trade Dress
and affixed, applied and used false designations of origin and false and misleading descriptions and
representations on or in connection with the manufacturing, importing, exporting, advertising, marketing,
promoting, distributing, displaying, offering for sale and/or sale of Infringing Products with the intent to
cause confusion, to cause mistake and to deceive the purchasing public into believing, in error, that
Defendants’ substandard Infringing Goods are Plaintiff’s or related products, and/or that Defendants’

Infringing Goods are authorized, sponsored, approved, endorsed or licensed by Plaintiff and/or that
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Defendants are affiliated, connected or associated with Plaintiff, thereby creating a likelihood of confusion
by consumers as to the source of such Infringing Goods, and allowing Defendants to capitalize on the
goodwill associated with, and the consumer recognition of, the Plaintiff’s Trade Dress and products, to

Defendants’ substantial profit in blatant disregard of Plaintiff’s rights.

75. Additionally, Defendants are using infringements of Plaintiff’s Trade Dress in order to unfairly
compete with Plaintiff and others for space within search engine organic results, thereby jointly depriving
Plaintiff of a valuable marketing and educational tool which would otherwise be available to Plaintiff and

reducing the visibility of Plaintiff’s genuine goods on the World Wide Web.

76. Defendants’ above-described actions are in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15

U.S.C. §1125(a).

77. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law, and has sustained indivisible injury and damage
caused by Defendants’ concurrent conduct. Absent an entry of an injunction by this Court, Defendants will
continue to wrongfully reap profits and Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable injury to its respective

goodwill and business reputations, as well as monetary damages.

78. Based on Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief as well as
monetary damages and other remedies as provided by the Lanham Act, including damages that Plaintiff
has sustained and will sustain as a result of Defendants’ illegal and infringing actions as alleged herein,
and all gains, profits and advantages obtained by Defendants as a result thereof, enhanced discretionary

damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.
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COUNT 111 - TRADEMARK COUNTERFEITING AND INFRINGEMENT
PURSUANT TO § 32 OF THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C. § 1114)
Plaintiff vs. Defendant Nos. 41, 52, and 61°
79. Plaintiff hereby adopts and re-allege the allegations set forth in the preceding paragraphs as if

set forth herein.

80. This is an action for trademark counterfeiting and infringement against Defendants based on
their use of counterfeit and confusingly similar imitations of Plaintiff’s Marks in commerce in connection

with the promotion, advertisement, distribution, offering for sale, and sale of the Counterfeit Goods.

81. Specifically, Defendants are promoting and otherwise advertising, selling, offering for sale,
and distributing products bearing and/or using counterfeits and/or infringements of one or more of
Plaintiff’s Marks. Defendants are continuously infringing and inducing others to infringe Plaintiff’s Marks

by using them to advertise, promote, offer to sell, and/or sell goods bearing and/or using Plaintiff’s Marks.

82. Defendants’ concurrent counterfeiting and infringing activities are likely to cause and actually
are causing confusion, mistake and deception among members of the trade and the general consuming

public as to the origin and quality of Defendants’ Counterfeit Goods.

83. Defendants’ unlawful actions have caused and are continuing to cause unquantifiable damages

to Plaintiff and are unjustly enriching Defendants with profits at Plaintiff’s expense.

84. Defendants’ above-described illegal actions constitute counterfeiting and infringement of

Plaintiff’s Marks in violation of Plaintiff’s rights under § 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1114.

® The following Defendants are counterfeiting and infringing on one or more of the Plaintiff’s Registered Marks: Lancan,

Sea moss, and Fudly.
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85. Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and damages due to
Defendants’ above-described activities if Defendants are not preliminarily and permanently enjoined.

Additionally, Defendants will continue to wrongfully profit from their illegal activities.

86. Based on Defendants’ actions as alleged herein, Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief,
damages for the irreparable harm that Plaintiff has sustained, and will sustain, as a result of Defendants’
unlawful and infringing actions, as alleged herein, and all gains, profits and advantages obtained by
Defendants as a result thereof, enhanced discretionary damages, treble damages and/or statutory damages
of $2,000,000 per counterfeit mark per type of goods sold, offered for sale or distributed and reasonable

attorneys’ fees and costs.

COUNT IV = RATINGS HI-JACKING
UNFAIR COMPETITION IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 43 (A) OF THE Lanham Act
Plaintiff vs. Defendant!® Nos. 1, 8, and 13

87. Plaintiff hereby adopts and re-allege the allegations set forth in the preceding paragraphs as if

set forth herein.

88. Amazon allows its vendors and third-party sellers to create or submit requests to create
“variation” relationships between products sold on Amazon.com that are substantially similar. Such

products may differ only in narrow, specific ways — such as color, size, quantity, or flavor — that do not

10 While during the pre-filing investigation, all of the Defendants were infringing of one or more of the Plaintiff’s copyrighted
photos, constituting unfair competition, only Defendants SharklabsUSA, Doctor Commerce, and Mykyta melnik Llc, were
found to be hi-jacking ratings. (“the Hi-Jacking Defendants’) These three defendants were falsely advertising and unfairly
competing.
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alter the core essence of the item. According to Amazon, substantially different products should not share

a variation relationship.

89. Products that have a variation relationship share the same product detail page. Each product in
the variation relationship will appear as an alternative choice on the product detail page and when a
shopper selects a different product in the variation relationship, the content of the product detail page, such
as the pictured product, the product description, or the price, may change. The variation relationship
enables buyers to compare and choose among product attributes (such as color, size, quantity, or flavor)
from a single product detail page, thereby facilitating customer choice and ease of shopping. An example
would be the same shirt that comes in multiple colors and different sizes. An Amazon page explaining

variation relationships, gives the following example:

5280 tlu' €. 5.2 oz. ComfortSoft® Cotton T-Shirt
Be the first to review this item

Price: $2.63 - $23.09

Size:

Select v | Size Chart

TTTTT T I=TY
PETTOCE

!

* 100% preshrurk ComfortSoft® cotton
* Double-neecie coverseamed neck

« Taped shoulder-to-shoulder

* Tag-free neck Label

« Ashis 999% cotton , 1% polyester

Color: Deep Redt
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Another example would be the same
dietary supplement that is sold in 100 count

bottles:

Vitamin B12 by Nature's Bounty,
Vitamin Supplement, Supports Energy
Metabolism and Nervous System
Health, 1000mcg, 100 Tablets

3

e -
L * NATURE'S BOUNT!

Special B12
Ingredients

About this item

Fig. 1

and in 200 count bottles:

Nature's Bounty Vitamin B12, Supports
Energy Metabolism, Tablets, 1000mcg,
200 Ct

Visit the Nature

e

1000 mcg

Aids in the Cvae(sio‘ﬂ

f Food into Energy’

“NERGY HEALTH |

200 it it o

n phosphate, vegetable cellulose.
stearic acid

Fig. 2

90. The product detail page of products that are in a variation relationship displays the

total number of ratings and reviews and the average star rating for all of the products in the

variation relationship. (See, e.g., Fig. 1 & 2, above). All the products in a variation relationship

also share any “#1 Best Seller” or “Amazon’s Choice” badges. (See, e.g., Fig. 1 & 2, above). The

product detail page of products that are in a variation relationship shows the ratings and reviews

of all the products in the variation relationship.

91. At all times relevant hereto, each of the Hi-Jacking Defendants, as shown in

Composite Exhibit 1, deliberately created variants comprising Infringing Products and linked

them to Plaintiff’s genuine listing in order to deceive consumers into believing that the Infringing



Products owned all of the listings and ratings and “#1 Best Seller”” badge of the Plaintiff when

the Hi-Jacking Defendants did not earn any of the reviews, rankings, or best seller badge.

92. Each of the Hi-Jacking Defendants have advertised, promoted, offered for sale, or
sold their products on Amazon, and represented, directly or indirectly, expressly or by
implication that: (a) the apparent reviewers of certain of their products sold on Amazon had used
and endorsed their products; (b) certain of their products sold on Amazon had received the
numbers of the customer ratings appearing on their Amazon product pages; (c) certain of their
products sold on Amazon had obtained the average star ratings displayed on their Amazon
product pages; and (d) certain of their products were number one best sellers, when none of those

representations were true.

93. The Hi-Jacking Defendants’ deliberate actions have resulted in false and misleading

claims and deceptive practices constituting unfair competition under 43(a).

94. As aresult of the Defendants intentional misconduct, they have stolen Plaintiff’s

reputations, sales and profits and will continue to do so unless enjoined.

95. Defendants’ intentional misconduct is likely to cause and is actually causing
confusion, mistake, and deception among members of the trade and the general consuming

public as to the origin and quality of Defendants’ products by their use of ratings hi-jacking.

96. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and is suffering irreparable injury and

damages as a result of Defendants’ actions.

97. As a result of Defendants’ actions alleged herein, Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive

relief, an order granting Plaintiff’s damages and Defendants’ profits stemming from their unfair
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and deceptive activities, and exemplary or punitive damages for Defendants’ intentional

misconduct.

COUNT V - COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION
Plaintiff vs. All Defendants
98. Plaintiff hereby adopts and re-allege the allegations set forth in the preceding

paragraphs as if set forth herein.

99. This is an action against Defendants based on their promotion, advertisement,
distribution, sale, and/or offering for sale of goods bearing and/or using marks that are virtually
identical, both visually and phonetically, to Plaintiff’s Marks and Trade Dress in violation of

Pennsylvania’s common law of unfair competition.

100. Specifically, Defendants are promoting and otherwise advertising, selling, offering
for sale, and distributing goods bearing and/or using infringements of Plaintiff’s Marks and
Trade Dress. Defendants are also using infringements of Plaintiff’s Marks and Trade Dress to
unfairly compete on online marketplaces with Plaintiff and others for space in marketplace
search results across an array of search terms, including but not limited to Plaintiff’s Works

and/or Trade Dress.

101. Defendants’ infringing activities are likely to cause and actually are causing
confusion, mistake, and deception among members of the trade and the general consuming
public as to the origin and quality of Defendants’ products by their use of Plaintiff’s Marks and

Trade Dress.

102. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and are suffering irreparable injury and

damages as a result of Defendants’ actions.
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103. As aresult of Defendants’ actions alleged herein, Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive
relief, an order granting Plaintiff’s damages and Defendants’ profits stemming from their

infringing activities, and exemplary or punitive damages for Defendants’ intentional misconduct.

COUNT VI - COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT
Plaintiff vs. All Defendants
104. Plaintiff hereby adopts and re-alleges the allegations set forth in the preceding

paragraphs as if set forth herein.

105. This is an action for common law trademark infringement against Defendants based
on their promotion, advertisement, offering for sale, and sale of their Infringing Goods Plaintiff
is the owners of all common law rights in and to Plaintiff’s Marks and/or Works and/or Trade

Dress.

106. Specifically, Defendants, upon information and belief, are manufacturing,
promoting and otherwise advertising, distributing, offering for sale, and selling goods bearing

and/or using infringements of Plaintiff’s Marks and/or Works and/or Trade Dress.

107. Defendants’ infringing activities are likely to cause and actually are causing
confusion, mistake and deception among members of the trade and the general consuming public
as to the origin and quality of Defendants’ Infringing Goods bearing and/or using Plaintiff’s

Marks and/or Works and/or Trade Dress.

108. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and is suffering damages and irreparable

injury as a result of Defendants’ actions.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment on all Counts of this Complaint and an

award of equitable relief and monetary relief against Defendants as follows:
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a. Entry of temporary, preliminary and permanent injunctions pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §
1116, 17 U.S.C. § 502, and Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65 enjoining Defendants, their
agents, representatives, servants, employees, and all those acting in concert or participation
therewith, from manufacturing or causing to be manufactured, importing, advertising or
promoting, distributing, selling or offering to sell their Knock-Off Products; from infringing the
Plaintiff’s Marks and/or Works and/or Trade Dress; from using the Plaintiff’s Marks and/or
Works and/or Trade Dress in connection with the sale of any unauthorized goods; from using
any work that may be calculated to falsely advertise the services or goods of Defendants as being
sponsored by, authorized by, endorsed by, or in any way associated with Plaintiff; from using
any reproduction, counterfeit, infringement, copy, or colorable imitation of the Plaintiff’s Marks
and/or Works and/or Trade Dress in connection with the publicity, promotion, sale, or
advertising of any goods sold by Defendants; from engaging in search engine optimization
strategies using colorable imitations of the Plaintiff’s Marks and/or Works and/or Trade Dress;

from further infringement, or from otherwise unfairly competing with Plaintiff.

b. Entry of an Order pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a), The All Writs Act, and the Court’s
inherent authority that upon Plaintiff’s request, any Internet marketplace website operators
and/or administrators that are provided with notice of the injunction, including but not limited to
the online marketplaces hosted by Amazon.com, eBay.com, Joybuy, Temu.com, Walmart.com,
Wish.com, and AliExpress.com disable and/or cease facilitating access to the Seller IDs, and any
other alias e-commerce stores being used and/or controlled by Defendants to engage in the
marketing, promotion, offering for sale, and/or sale of goods bearing and/or using counterfeits

and/or infringements of the Plaintiff’s Marks and/or Works and/or Trade Dress.

- 36-



c. Entry of an Order pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a), The All Writs Act, and the Court’s
inherent authority that upon Plaintiff’s request, any Internet marketplace website operators
and/or administrators who are provided with notice of the injunction, including but not limited to
online marketplaces hosted by Amazon.com, eBay.com, Joybuy, Temu.com,Walmart.com,
Wish.com, and AliExpress.com permanently remove from multiple platforms, which include,
inter alia, a Direct platform, Group platform, Seller Product Management platform, VVendor
Product Management platform, and Brand Registry platform, any and all listings and associated
images of goods bearing and/or using counterfeits and/or infringements of the Plaintiff’s Marks
and/or Works and/or Trade Dress, via the e-commerce stores operating under the Seller IDs on
Schedule “A” hereto, and upon Plaintiff’s request, any other listings and images of goods bearing
and/or using counterfeits and/or infringements of the Plaintiff’s Marks and/or Works and/or
Trade Dress linked to the same seller or linked to any other alias seller identification name being
used and/or controlled by Defendants to promote, offer for sale and/or sell goods bearing and/or

using infringements of the Plaintiff’s Marks and/or Works and/or Trade Dress.

d. Entry of an Order that, upon Plaintiff’s request, any Internet marketplace website
operators and/or administrators who are provided with notice of the injunction, including but not
limited to online marketplaces hosted by Amazon.com, eBay.com, Joybuy, Temu.com,
Walmart.com, Wish.com, and AliExpress.com immediately cease fulfillment of and sequester all
goods of each Defendant or other Seller under a Seller 1D bearing and/or using Plaintiff’s Marks
and/or Works and/or Trade Dress in its inventory, possession, custody, or control, and surrender

those goods to Plaintiff.

e. Entry of an Order pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a), the All Writs Act, that upon

Plaintiff’s request, any messaging service and Internet marketplace, social media, and image
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hosting website operators and/or administrators for the Seller IDs who are provided with notice
of the injunction, including but not limited to operators and/or administrators of Amazon.com,
eBay.com, Joybuy, Temu.com, Wish.com, Walmart.com, and AliExpress.com, identify any e-

mail address known to be associated with Defendants’ respective Seller IDs.

f. Entry of an order pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a), the All-Writs Act, and the Court’s
inherent authority, authorizing Plaintiff to serve the injunction on any e-mail service provider
with a request that the service provider permanently suspend the e-mail address that used by
Defendants in connection with Defendants’ promotion, offering for sale, and/or sale of goods
bearing and/or using infringements of the Plaintiff’s Marks and/or Works and/or Trade Dress or

otherwise unfairly competing with Plaintiff.

g. For an award of Plaintiff’s actual damages and Defendants’ profits, pursuant to 17
U.S.C. § 504(b), in an amount to be proven at trial for willful copyright infringement of the

Plaintiff’s Works under § 501(a).

h. In the alternative to Plaintiff’s actual damages and Defendants’ profits for copyright
infringement of the Plaintiff’s Works pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504(b), for statutory damages of
$150,000.00 per infringement pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504(c) for willful copyright infringement,
which Plaintiff may elect prior to rendering of final judgment, together with Plaintiff’s costs and

reasonable attorneys’ fees and investigative fees associated with bringing this action.

i. all profits and damages resulting from certain Defendants’ trademark counterfeiting and
infringing and unfairly competitive activities and that the award to Plaintiff be trebled, as
provided for under 15 U.S.C. §1117, or, at Plaintiff’s election with respect to Count I, that

Plaintiff be awarded statutory damages from certain Defendants in the amount of two million
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dollars ($2,000,000.00) per each counterfeit trademark used and product sold, as provided by 15

U.S.C. 81117(c)(2) of the Lanham Act.

j. Entry of an order requiring certain Defendants to account to and pay Plaintiff for all
profits and damages resulting from Defendants’ infringing and unfairly competitive activities,
including those that violated Sections 5 and 12 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, and that
the award to Plaintiff be trebled, plus costs, reasonable attorney’s fees and investigative fees

associated with bringing this action, all as provided for under 15 U.S.C. 8§1117.

k. Entry of an Order that, upon Plaintiff’s request, any financial institutions, payment
processors, banks, escrow services, money transmitters, or marketplace platforms, and their
related companies and affiliates, identify and restrain all funds, up to and including the total
amount of judgment, in all financial accounts and/or sub-accounts used in connection with the
Seller IDs or other domain names, alias seller identification names, or e-commerce store names
or store URLSs used by Defendants presently or in the future, as well as any other related
accounts of the same customer(s) and any other accounts which transfer funds into the same
financial institution account(s), to be surrendered to Plaintiff in partial satisfaction of the

monetary judgment entered herein.
I. Entry of an award of pre-judgment interest on the judgment amount.
m. Entry of an order for any further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff respectfully demands a trial by jury on all claims.
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Dated: July 1, 2024

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Stanley D. Ference 111

Stanley D. Ference Il
Pa. ID No. 59899
courts@ferencelaw.com

Brian Samuel Malkin
Pa. ID No. 70448
bmalkin@ferencelaw.com

FERENCE & ASSOCIATES LLC
409 Broad Street

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15143
(412) 741-8400 - Telephone

(412) 741-9292 - Facsimile

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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Schedule “A”
Defendants With Store Name and Seller ID

Defendant | Store/Seller Name Seller ID
Number

1 Mykyta melnik, Llc A1SNLTPIGDOBMZ
2 aboutbargains AY81YT7EKBA4I2T

3 BLOOMS ROYALE A2XCMNG6Z2IN4AMC
4 Bon Store A2JJ6WC37PI8XE

5 CARDINAL TRADING LLC AQ348U3Y111QM

6 Chandarva AU6AG3TYHXCUN
7 CYTALNF LLC A35Z0QFS6MUGE?7
8 Doctor Commerce A38LNJIOM3PTTF

9 EFSISHOP A1PUTIUS6Y9VBU
10 FSY A2YQSUOLTE6UFX
11 FX Cosmetics A33D6Q50B1DDOK
12 Momelk A1P1A4W2VOWWCF
13 SharklLabsUSA A2G3MRBITMQ2UM
14 shenglizidong ACC3TIZID11HH

15 Snatched N Pretty A249SBH33NTUOP
16 This & That 365 A26JJMOB4MLNWA
17 Winvita Naturals ACMCGTSFSUQ43
18 A shop that cherishes life and 634418216134133

19 Fastway 634418215323869
20 GlowVigor 634418214699889
21 GlowVigor Nutri 634418216180408
22 HIMIYER 634418215865024
23 Himiyer Lifee 634418215406525
24 JZ ZORN 634418214865679
25 Matrix future 634418215167348
26 MH SALE 634418215127714
27 Muse Lifee 634418215957167
28 Nature Lifee 634418215137684
29 NutriHealth 634418214921836

30 SWEETLF 634418215135716

31 VGO Life 634418215137771

32 YML SALE 634418215133323

33 AIGE.CO 101574976
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34 BEATERY ONLINE 101647789
35 Belle & Peach 101032509
36 Bj Hoho 101566386
37 Chailens Supply LLC 101423340
38 Delong 101607787
39 DEMPIRE LLC 101463632
40 Feng jinhui 101514530
41 FUDLY 102500221
42 Full Focus 365 101256325
43 full-car.custom 101571788
44 Golden Time 101640273
45 guizhouzhilizunjiuye 101647938
46 heguwujin 102484035
47 HONG KONG ALIDE CO.,LIMITED 101628435
48 huokairuishangmaoyouxian 101632357
49 JiNanLingJiangXinNengYuanKelJiYouXianGongSi | 101664786
50 jinangiyunliujianzhugongcheng 101687206
51 JinJun 101611962
52 LANCAN 101671292
53 Lin Chow 101655898
54 LLGLTOMO 101092274
55 MEGA MART CENTER LLC 101284214
56 Meishka Products LLC 101637945
57 Nirvik Creation 101454439
58 QG INC 101262433
59 QITIANDASHENG 101581973
60 Rich Year 101532995
61 sea moss 101672673
62 SENYU. Co.Ltd 101573699
63 SHUNYI 101662038
64 SZLKXCLL 101670971
65 tanhong11223 101651982
66 TanQiang LLC 102479317
67 Tartazo Surplus LLC 101502344
68 TIESUOLIANHUAN 101581881
69 TongshanlLaiyin 101567304
70 Winvita Naturals Official 101621151
71 Xiangchuan Auto Parts 101572359
72 xuxulaiwang 101607015
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73 YITITIYI 101564311
74 YOUILIS 101632067
75 Youmile 101607782
76 YuZhenYu 101618249
77 zhangxiangyul 1 101641534
78 zhenzhenrishang 101619179
79 ZHIXING.CO 101615110
80 zhongjianyong 101629764
81 ZUYONG SHOP 101651833
82 Zulauf RR 61450a673b9183e11d2a8103
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LISTING OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit 1.....cc.ccooovviiiiieiies Photographic Comparison of genuine Products and Infringing
Products.

EXhibit 2., Screenshots of Plaintiff’s Amazon and Web Stores.

EXhibit 3A......ccooeieeiee U.S. Copyright Reg. No. TX 9-367-638 and Deposit Copy of
Photograph

EXhibit 3B ......cccoovevviiiies U.S. Copyright Reg. No. TX 9-388-519 and Deposit Copy of
Photograph

Exhibit3C.........cccceviieienn U.S. Copyright Reg. No. TX 9-388-522 and Deposit Copy
Photograph

EXhibit3D....cooeeiiee, U.S. Copyright Reg. No. TX 9-388-523 and Deposit Copy
Photograph

EXhibit 3E........cccoveieiees U.S. Copyright Reg. No. TX 9-389-848 and Deposit Copy
Photograph

EXhibIt 3F ..o, U.S. Copyright Reg. No. TX 9-389-849 and Deposit Copy
Photograph

Exhibit 3G.........ccccoovvieiien U.S. Copyright Reg. No. TX 9-394-790 and Deposit Copy
Photograph

Exhibit4A.......ccccoeeie U.S. Reg. No. 7031116

EXhibit4B ..., U.S. Reg. No. 7031117
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Health, Household & Baby Care ~ | Search Amazon

amazon

De Christina
© Pittsburgh 15237

= Al Medical Care - AmazonBasics PrimeVideo Customer Service Prime - BuyAgain BestSellrs Pharmacy ShopByinterest Livestreams

Household, Health & Baby Care  Amazon Business -  Handmade ~ Subscribe & Save  Books ~ Amazon Hom|

Health & Personal Care  Household Supplies  Vitamins & Diet Supplements  Baby & Child Care  Health Care  Sports Nutrition  Sexual Wellness  Heat

el

Back to results

~Nutraciuticals ™ MULTIMINERAL™
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(S8
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$29°® (50.50/count)

when you subscribe
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Get it by tomorrow, June 22

! See buying options )

R i ime e

[Subscrit

Clean Nutraceuticals Lions Mane
3000ma 20in1 Mushroom.

INTERNAL FIRE  MULTIMANE

43+

NATTOKINASE
SERRAPEPTASE
LUMBROKINASE
BROMELAIN
AMLA & RUTIN

Clean Nutraceuticals Nattokinase
4000 FU Serrapeptase 120000...
4.6¥rirdrird 470

$29° (50.50/Count)

vprime

Get it by tomorrow, June 22

Add to Cart

BT e tme s

Clean Nutraceuticals Ceylon Clean Nutrac
Cinnamon 3000mg Turmeric...
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4,64
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i
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—
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10000mca Keratin Saw.
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SUPPLEMENT
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DIGESTIVE ENZYI

Clean Nutraceuticals Fruits and
Veggies Supplement Reds &...
4.5v¥rdrdrindc 229
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Get it by tomorrow, June 22

Add to Cart
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Certificate of Registration

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,
attests that registration has been made for the work
identified below. The information on this certificate has
been made a part of the Copyright Office records.

Ahin [Pttt

United States Register of Copyrights and Director

Registration Number

TX 9-367-638

Effective Date of Registration:
January 19, 2024

Registration Decision Date:
March 07, 2024

Title

Title of Work:

Completion/Publication

Year of Completion:
Date of 1st Publication:
Nation of 1 Publication:

Author

Multimineral Sea Moss Black Seed

2022
October 15, 2022
United States

- Author:
Author Created:
Work made for hire:
Citizen of:
Domiciled in:

Copyright Claimant

Allseason Enterprise, LLC
photograph

Yes

United States

United States

Copyright Claimani:

Rights and Permissions

Organization Name

Allseason Enterprise, LLC
401 E. 8th St., Suite 214-1619, Sioux Falls, MA, 57103

Hawkes Law APLC

Karen Hawkes

karen @hawkestrademarklaw.com
(858)461-4214

11622 El Camino Real

Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92130 United States

Page 1 of 2



-cﬁ,@Nulrac\,uhcals MULTIMINERAL"

i~ SEA MOSS,

- BLACK SEED OIL, =

. ASHWAGANDHA F
| & BURDOCK ROOT

Con ta g: it
Irsh Sea Moss 3000mg; Black Seed 2000mg; Ashwagandha1000mg; 8
Blodderwrack 1000 mg; Burdock Root 1000 mg'+ Multimineral Blend 5

H

¥ All-in-1 Suppleme_

60 CAPSULES
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Certificate of Registration

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,
attests that registration has been made for the work

identified below. The information on this certificate has Registration Number
been made a part of the Copyright Office records. TX 9_383_ 519
b Effective Date of Registration:
iia [ TtNHE B
Registration Decision Date:
United States Register of Copyrights and Director May 08, 2024

Title

Title of Work:

Completion/Publication
Year of Completion:

Date of 1st Publication:
Nation of 1# Publication:

Author

Multimineral Sea Moss Black Seed

2022
October 15, 2022
United States

. Author:
Author Created:
Work made for hire:
Citizen of:
Domiciled in:

Copyright Claimant

Allseason Enterprises, LLC
photograph(s)

Yes

United States

United States

Copyright Claimant:

Rights and Permissions

Organization Name:
Name:
Email:

Allseason Enterprises, LLC
401 E. 8th St., Suite 214-1619, Sioux Falls, SD, 57103, United States

Hawkes Law, APLC

Karen Hawkes

karen @ hawkestrademarklaw.com
(B58)461-4214

11622 El Camino Real

Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92130 United States

Page 1 of 2
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f ~Nutraczuticals ™ MULTIMINERAL™
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Irish Sea Moss, Black Seed, Ashwagandha,
Bladderwrack, Burdock Root + MultiMineral Blend And More
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Certificate of Registration

¥
L

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,
attests that registration has been made for the work

identified below. The information on this certificate has Registration Number
been made a part of the Copyright Office records. TX 9_388_ 522
z Effective Date of Registration:
Registration Decision Date:
United States Register of Copyrights and Director May 08, 2024

Title

— - —

Title of Work: Multimineral Sea Moss Black Seed

Completion/Publication

Year of Completion: 2022
Date of 1st Publication: October 15, 2022
Nation of 1* Publication: United States

Author
. Author: Allseason Enterprises, LLC
Author Created: photograph(s)
Work made for hire: Yes
Citizen of: United States
Domiciled in: United States
Copyright Claimant

Copyright Claimant: Allseason Enterprises, LLC
401 E. 8th St., Suite 214-1619, Sioux Falls, SD, 57103, United States

Rights and Permissions

Organization Name: Hawkes Law, APLC
Name: Karen Hawkes
Email: karen@hawkestrademarklaw.com
Telephone: (858)461-4214
Address: 11622 El Camino Real
Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92130 United States

Page 1 of 2




WHY CHOOSE OUR

ALL-IN-ONE Multimineral” FORMULA"

f ~Nutraczuticals ™ MULTIMINERAL™

'SEA MOSS,
' BLACK SEEDOIL
: ASHWAGANDHA
&%BURDOCK ROOT

Irish Sea Moss, Black Seed, Ashwagandha,
Bladderwrack, Burdock Root + MultiMineral Blend And More
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EZEq

EEE|=E

I All-in-1 Supplementiil
050D
ldco 003
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e 60 CAPSULES
%Nutraceutlcalsm
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Certificate of Registration

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,
attests that registration has been made for the work

identified below. The information on this certificate has Registration Number
heen made a part of the Copyright Office records. TX 9_388_523
Effective Date of Registration:
W W April 29, 2024
Registration Decision Date:
United States Register of Copyrights and Director May 08, 2024

Title

Title of Work: Multimineral Sea Moss Black Seed

Completion/Publication

Year of Completion: 2022
Date of 1st Publication: October 15, 2022
Nation of 1* Publication: United States

Author
. Author: Allseason Enterprises, LLC
Author Created: photograph(s)
Work made for hire: Yes
Citizen of: United States
Domiciled in: United States
Copyright Claimant

Copyright Claimant:  Allseason Enterprises, LLC
401 E. Bth St., Suite 214-1619, Sioux Falls, SD, 57103, United States

Rights and Permissions

Organization Name: Hawkes Law, APLC
Name: Karen Hawkes
Email: karen@ hawkestrademarklaw.com
Telephone: (858)461-4214
Address: 11622 El Camino Real
Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92130 United States

Page 1 of 2
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Certificate of Registration

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,
attests that registration has been made for the work
identified below. The information on this certificate has
been made a part of the Copyright Office records.

United States Register of Copyrights and Director

Title

Registration Number

TX 9-389-848

Effective Date of Registration:
April 29, 2024

Registration Decision Date:
May 14, 2024

Title of Work: Mulumineral Sea Moss Black Seed

Completion/Publication

Year of Completion: 2022
Date of 1st Publication: October 15, 2022
Nation of 1# Publication: United States

Author
. Author: Allseason Enterprises, LLC
Author Created: 2-D Artwork
Work made for hire: Yes
Citizen of: United States
Domiciled in: United States
Copyright Claimant

Copyright Claimant: Allseason Enterprises, LLC

401 E. 8th 5t., Suite 214-1619, Sioux Falls, 5D, 57103

Rights and Permissions

Organization Name: Hawkes Law, APLC
Address: 11622 El Camino Real
Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92130 United States

Certification

Name: Karen Hawkes

Page 1 of 2
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IN ADDITION TO SEA MOSS, BLACK SEED,
BLADDERWRACK & BURDOCK EVERY

BOTTLE CONTAINS:

Multimineral™
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EXHIBIT 3F



Certificate of Registration

United States Register of Copyrights and Director

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,
attests that registration has been made for the work
identified below. The information on this certificate has
been made a part of the Copyright Office records.

Registration Number

TX 9-389-849
Effective Date of Registration:
April 29, 2024

Registration Decision Date:
May 14, 2024

Title
Title of Work: Multimineral Sea Moss Black Seed
Completion/Publication
Year of Completion: 2022
Date of 1st Publication: October 15, 2022
Nation of 1* Publication: United States
Author
. Author: Allseason Enterprises, LLC
Author Created: photograph(s)
Work made for hire: Yes
Citizen of: United States
Domiciled in: United States
Copyright Claimant ;€
Copyright Claimant: Allseason Enterprises, LLC

Rights and Permissions

401 E. Bth 5t., Suite 214-1619, Sioux Falls, 5D, 57103, United States

Organization Name:
MName:

Email:

Telephone:
Address:

Hawkes Law, APLC

Karen Hawkes

karen @hawkestrademarklaw.com
(B58)461-4214

11622 El Camino Real

Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92130 United States

Page 1 of 2




Replace These 6 Supplements with

ONE BOTTLE OF MULTIMINERAL"

3000mg** of

SEA MOSS

q 1000mMg** of
@ss ASHWAGANDHA

( JNotraccuticals ™ MULTIMINERAL™ 1000mg** of

SEA MOSS, © BLADDERWRACK

. BLACK SEED 0“., £
% ASHWAGANDHA, S - 1000mg™* of

&BURDOCK ROOT A5 BURDOCK

Containing
Irish Sea Moss, Black See: dAhwg ndha,
Bladderwrack, Burdo k Root + MultiMineral"Blénd And More [

[ All-in=1 SUppIemel_ 5 2000mg** of
? ch @ a0 1" Ea)'

DIETARY SUPPLE
60 CAPSULE%’

1000mg** of

TURMERIC

**Equivalent from 300mg of Sea Moss 10:1 Extract,

200mg of 10:1 Black Seed Extract, 100mg of 10:1 Ashwagandha
Extract, 100mg of 10:1 Turmeric Extract, 100mg of 10:1 Bladderwrack
Extract, and 100mg of 10:1 Burdock Extract.
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Certificate of Registration

o STATE This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
o, Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,
attests that registration has been made for the work
| 'i identified below. The information on this certificate has Registration Number
Y ~ been made a part of the Copyright Office records. TX 9_394.7‘90

L : Effective Date of Registration:
$.1a70" M M April 29, 2024
: Registration Decision Date:

United States Register of Copyrights and Director May 30, 2024

Title

Title of Work: Multimineral Sea Moss Black Seed

Completion/Publication

Year of Completion: 2022
Date of 1st Publication: October 15, 2022
Nation of 1* Publication: United States

Author

. Author: Allscason Enterprises, LLC
Author Created: photograph(s)
Work made for hire: Yes
Citizen of: United States
Domiciled in: United States

Copyright Claimant

Copyright Claimant: Allseason Enterprises, LLC
401 E. 8th St., Suite 214-1619, Sioux Falls, SD, 57103, United States

Rights and Permissions

Organization Name: Hawkes Law, APLC
Name: Karen Hawkes
Email: karen@ hawkestrademarklaw.com
Telephone: (858)461-4214
Address: 11622 El Camino Real
Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92130 United States
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Why Choose Our

MULTIMINERAL™

SUPPLEMENT

FACTS

Serving Size: 2 Capsules
Servings Per Container: 30

Apple Cider Vinegar (Malus domestica) [Fruit] Powder,
Dandelion (Taraxacum officinale) [Root] Extract, Yellow Dock
(Rumex crispus) [Root] Powder, Elderberry (Sambucus
willamsii hance) [Fruit] Extract, lodine (From kelp), Manuka
Honey (Leptospermum scoparium) [Root] Powder,
Chlorophyll.

1Daily Value (DV) not established.
** Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet.

Amount Per Serving %DV
Vitamin C (as Ascorbic Acid) 90mg 100%
Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol) (1000 1U) 25mcg 125%
Sea Moss (Chondrus crispus 10:1 Extract) [Whele Plant] 300mg t
[Whole Plant] (Equivalent to 3000mg of raw Sea Moss powder)
Black Seed (Nigella Sativa 10:1 Extract) 200mg t
(Equivalent to 2000mg of raw Black Seed Oil powder)
Ashwagandha (Withania Somnifera 10:1 Extract) 100mg g6
(Equivalent to 1000mg of raw Ashwagandha powder)
Turmeric (Curcuma Longa 10:1 Extract) [Root] 100mg 1
(Equivalent to 1000mg of raw Turmeric powder)
Bladderwrack (Fucus Vesiculosus 10:1 Extract) [Whole Plant] 100mg 1
(Equivalent to 1000mg of raw Bladderwrack powder)
Burdock (Arctium 10:1 Extract) [Root] 100mg y i
(Equivalent to 1000mg of raw Burdock powder)
Multimineral Blend 350mg T

J

Other Ingredients: Microcrystalline Cellulose (Vegetable Capsule),
Magnesium Stearate and Rice Flour.

Nutraczuticals ™ MULTIMINERAL"

4
SEA MOSS,
i BLACK SEED OIL,
. ASHWAGANDHA

&#BURDOCK ROOTE

Containing:
Irish Sea Moss, Black Seed, Ashwagandha,
Bladderwrack, Burdock Root + MultiMineral”Blend And More

I All-in-1 Supplementiill
DD 29D 6D =
602 »90a
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EXHIBIT 4A



Enited States of mpy,.

Anited States Patent and Trademark Office ‘?

Reg. No. 7,031,116
Registered Apr. 18, 2023
Int.Cl.: 5

Trademark

Principal Register

Kotnwring @ﬁ\/t&ak

Director of the United States
Patent and Trademark Office

nutra ¥

ALLSEASON ENTERPRISESLLC (SOUTH DAKOTA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY)

Ste 214-1619

401 E 8th St

Sioux Falls, SOUTH DAKOTA 57103

CLASS 5: Dietary supplements; Dietary supplements in the form of powder; Dietary
supplements consisting primarily of vitamins, Food supplements, Green coffee bean
extracts for use as dietary supplements;, Gummy vitamins, Herbal supplements; Mineral
supplements; Mineral nutritional supplements; Nutritional supplements; Nutritional
supplements in the form of drink mixes; Protein supplements; Vitamin preparations;
Vitamin supplements; Liquid vitamin supplements

FIRST USE 4-15-2022; IN COMMERCE 4-15-2022

The mark consists of the stylized words "Clean nutra." with two overlapping leaves on
theright.

No claim is made to the exclusive right to use the following apart from the mark as
shown: "CLEAN NUTRA"

SER. NO. 97-522,399, FILED 07-27-2022




REQUIREMENTSTO MAINTAIN YOUR FEDERAL TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

WARNING: YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE CANCELLED IF YOU DO NOT FILE THE
DOCUMENTSBELOW DURING THE SPECIFIED TIME PERIODS.

Requirementsin theFirst Ten Years*
What and When to File:

» First Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) between the 5th and 6th
years after the registration date. See 15 U.S.C. 881058, 1141k. If the declaration isaccepted, the
registration will continue in force for the remainder of the ten-year period, calculated from the registration
date, unless cancelled by an order of the Commissioner for Trademarks or afederal court.

» Second Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application
for Renewal between the 9th and 10th years after the registration date.* See 15 U.S.C. §1059.

Requirementsin Successive Ten-Year Periods*
What and When to File:

* You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application for Renewal
between every 9th and 10th-year period, calculated from the registration date.*

Grace Period Filings*

The above documents will be accepted as timely if filed within six months after the deadlines listed above with the
payment of an additional fee.

*ATTENTION MADRID PROTOCOL REGISTRANTS: The holder of an international registration with an
extension of protection to the United States under the Madrid Protocol must timely file the Declarations of Use (or
Excusable Nonuse) referenced above directly with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO). The
time periods for filing are based on the U.S. registration date (not the international registration date). The
deadlines and grace periods for the Declarations of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) are identical to those for nationally
issued registrations. See 15 U.S.C. 881058, 1141k. However, owners of international registrations do not file
renewal applications at the USPTO. Instead, the holder must file a renewal of the underlying international
registration at the International Bureau of the World Intellectual Property Organization, under Article 7 of the
Madrid Protocol, before the expiration of each ten-year term of protection, calculated from the date of the
international registration. See 15 U.S.C. 81141j. For more information and renewal forms for the international
registration, see http://www.wipo.int/madrid/en/.

NOTE: Fees and requirements for maintaining registrations are subject to change. Please check the
USPTO website for further information. With the exception of renewal applications for registered
extensions of protection, you can file the registration maintenance documents referenced above online at
http://www.uspto.gov.

NOTE: A courtesy e-mail reminder of USPTO maintenance filing deadlines will be sent to trademark
ownergholders who authorize e-mail communication and maintain a current e-mail address with the
USPTO. To ensure that email is authorized and your address is current, please use the Trademark
Electronic Application System (TEAS) Correspondence Address and Change of Owner Address Forms
available at http://www.uspto.gov.

Page: 2 of 2/ RN # 7031116




EXHIBIT 4B



Enited States of mpy,.

Anited States Patent and Trademark Office ‘?

Reg. No. 7,031,117
Registered Apr. 18, 2023
Int.Cl.: 5

Trademark

Principal Register

Kotnwring @ﬁ\/t&ak

Director of the United States
Patent and Trademark Office

Nutraccuticals W

ALLSEASON ENTERPRISESLLC (SOUTH DAKOTA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY)

Ste 214-1619

401 E 8th St

Sioux Falls, SOUTH DAKOTA 57103

CLASS 5: Dietary supplements; Dietary supplements in the form of powder; Dietary
supplements consisting primarily of vitamins, Food supplements;, Green coffee bean
extracts for use as dietary supplements, Gummy vitamins, Herbal supplements; Mineral
supplements; Mineral nutritional supplements; Nutritional supplements; Nutritional
supplements in the form of drink mixes; Protein supplements; Vitamin preparations;
Vitamin supplements; Liquid vitamin supplements

FIRST USE 8-18-2020; IN COMMERCE 8-18-2020

The mark consists of the stylized words "CLEAN NUTRACEUTICALS" with leafs
forming the letters "A" "E" and "I" in "NUTRACEUTICALS". There are two shaded
circles outlining the letter "€" in the word "NUTRACEUTICALS". There are two
overlapping leaves on theright.

No claim is made to the exclusive right to use the following apart from the mark as
shown: "CLEAN NUTRACEUTICALS'

SER. NO. 97-522,410, FILED 07-27-2022




REQUIREMENTSTO MAINTAIN YOUR FEDERAL TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

WARNING: YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE CANCELLED IF YOU DO NOT FILE THE
DOCUMENTSBELOW DURING THE SPECIFIED TIME PERIODS.

Requirementsin theFirst Ten Years*
What and When to File:

» First Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) between the 5th and 6th
years after the registration date. See 15 U.S.C. 881058, 1141k. If the declaration isaccepted, the
registration will continue in force for the remainder of the ten-year period, calculated from the registration
date, unless cancelled by an order of the Commissioner for Trademarks or afederal court.

» Second Filing Deadline: You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application
for Renewal between the 9th and 10th years after the registration date.* See 15 U.S.C. §1059.

Requirementsin Successive Ten-Year Periods*
What and When to File:

* You must file a Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) and an Application for Renewal
between every 9th and 10th-year period, calculated from the registration date.*

Grace Period Filings*

The above documents will be accepted as timely if filed within six months after the deadlines listed above with the
payment of an additional fee.

*ATTENTION MADRID PROTOCOL REGISTRANTS: The holder of an international registration with an
extension of protection to the United States under the Madrid Protocol must timely file the Declarations of Use (or
Excusable Nonuse) referenced above directly with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO). The
time periods for filing are based on the U.S. registration date (not the international registration date). The
deadlines and grace periods for the Declarations of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) are identical to those for nationally
issued registrations. See 15 U.S.C. 881058, 1141k. However, owners of international registrations do not file
renewal applications at the USPTO. Instead, the holder must file a renewal of the underlying international
registration at the International Bureau of the World Intellectual Property Organization, under Article 7 of the
Madrid Protocol, before the expiration of each ten-year term of protection, calculated from the date of the
international registration. See 15 U.S.C. 81141j. For more information and renewal forms for the international
registration, see http://www.wipo.int/madrid/en/.

NOTE: Fees and requirements for maintaining registrations are subject to change. Please check the
USPTO website for further information. With the exception of renewal applications for registered
extensions of protection, you can file the registration maintenance documents referenced above online at
http://www.uspto.gov.

NOTE: A courtesy e-mail reminder of USPTO maintenance filing deadlines will be sent to trademark
ownergholders who authorize e-mail communication and maintain a current e-mail address with the
USPTO. To ensure that email is authorized and your address is current, please use the Trademark
Electronic Application System (TEAS) Correspondence Address and Change of Owner Address Forms
available at http://www.uspto.gov.

Page: 2 of 2/ RN # 7031117
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